Ditri, Pat

From: Vicidomini, Julia on behalf of Tatum, Greg

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 3:07 PM

To: Ditri, Pat

Subject: FW: Backpack Drive

Attachments: Backpack Drive Registration Forms.docx; BEI proof.pdf

Julia L. Vicidomini

Confidential Administrative Assistant to the Office of Superintendents
Township of Union Board of Education

2369 Morris Ave,

Union, NJ 07083

(908) 851-6407

(908)851-6421 fax

Save Trees! Print this email only if necessary.

From: Gerard Green [maiito:gerard@b4nikids.org]
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Tatum, Greg

Subject: Backpack Drive

To whom it may concern,

Better Education for Kids would like to donate 1,500 backpacks with supplies to the city of Union, NJ. These
bags will have our 501¢3's BEI logo shown below. The bags & supplies are for Union citizens only. Upon this
request we ask that all parents or guardians fill out a small registration form in order to receive their bags. This
form asks for the guardian's name, address (Must be a Union,NJ resident), email & the number of bags they're
receiving (2bags for 2 kids). In the event that a parent can not bring their child, we will allow the parent to
receive the maximum of 2 backpacks. Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you

Gerard Green

Outreach Coordinator

Better Education for Kids

11 Commerce Dr Suite 310 Cranford, NJ 07016
gerard@b4nijkids.org

908-276-5900 (Office)

908-276-5955 (Fax)




